Stacy Dryfhout

From: Stephen Cheng <forms@pacificdistrict.ca>

Sent: March 30, 2022 7:09 PM

To: Stacy Dryfhout

Subject: New submission from Church Request for Ordination - Stephen Cheng
Name

Stephen Cheng
Church Name

Peace Portal Alliance Church Chinese Congregation
Position

Children and Youth Pastor
Email

sc0577@gmail.com

Ordinand's Name

Winnie Wai-Ling Cheng

Do you sense God’s call upon the ordinand's life for full-time ministry?

Yes. Unquestionably, Winnie has been showing God's call upon her for full-time ministry by the way she serves and the passion
she shows in serving.

What particular gifts does the ordinand have and what are their greatest strengths in ministry?

Winnie has been endorsed with the Spirit in preaching, teaching, evangelism and counselling. Her greatest strengths in ministry
are preaching, teaching and counselling.

What areas of ministry do you feel they are weak in or that need further development?

Winnie perhaps need further development in assertiveness, not being shy away from speaking the truth in love.

Please give a general evaluation of the following:
Relationship and rapport with the congregation

o Excellent

Relationship and rapport with the community

e Good

Working knowledge of Scripture

e Excellent

Sermon content

e Excellent

Delivery of sermons



e Excellent

Administrative ability

e Good

Ability to work with others

e Excellent

Visitation and outreach

o Excellent

Christian education ministries

e Excellent

Evidence of personal discipline

e Excellent

Ability to handle personal financial affairs

e Good

Ability to work through problems

e Excellent

Please comment on the following for the ordinand:

Their spiritual growth and maturity during their ministry at the church.

Winnie has been growing steadily in her love of God and His word, as well as her love to serve God's people and the
unchurched. Her maturity shone through unspeakable peace and joy in adversities.

Their emotional stability.
Winnie shows exceptional emotional stability and is able to keep her composure amidst antagonistic situations.

Their relationship with their family.

Winnie shows good relationship with her family. Also, she associates well with her parents (just deceased) and siblings, despite
their many problems.
Do you have any reason to question their moral life?
I have no reason to question Winnie's moral life.
Has their ministry overall been acceptable overall?
Winnie's ministry has been overall acceptable .
Do you recommend your pastor for ordination?
I recommend Winnie for ordination.

Do you have any additonal comments?



Recognizing her calling, spiritual gifts and dedication to serve, | would have no reservation to support Winnie's pursuit of
ordination.



